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SLCO Project #:  170178  

Subject:  Brighton Recovery Campus Building D –Plan Review Comments #2 

This response letter reflects modifications to building D similar to the latest round of comments for 

building C. 

 

Response:  See updated sheet MP1D.  Manufacturer’s recommended service clearance boundaries are 

indicated at each RTU.  The RTUs are to reside in similar locations of replaced RTUs within the 

equipment well.   

 

Response: See updated sheet MP1D.  A 10 foot offset from all RTU fresh air intakes is identified to 

clarify the intent.   

 

Response: Please see attached ComCheck certificates. 

 

Response: Please see attached load analysis report. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Benjamin J. Schlup - Spectrum Engineers 


